THOMAS E. BOWE MIDDLE SCHOOL

To: Mary MacMichael

From: Craig Stephenson

CC: Lauren Kerr

Date:  March 4, 2024

Re: After School Tutoring Program — Bowe Middle School

Recommend Board approval of the following staff member to facilitate Bulldogs After School Program at
Thomas E. Middle School for the 2023-24 school year, 1.25 hours per day, three days per week at the
rate of $41.00 per hour effective January 15, 2024.

e Stephen Cross

NOTE: Mr. Cross had previously worked in this after school program as an ESS sub. He officially started
with GPSD as a tenure track employee on January 15,7 2024.



